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ident, 22 contacted Andrea Wink and Brian Lin !

"#  pment website.

From: 22

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 8:38 PM

To: Wink, Andrea; Lin, Brian

Subject: Re: Request for Information about the Canadia 23 #
Industries and Development

Dear Ms. Wink and Mr. Lin,
22 | am a student at the University of British Columb 45 # 6
1
23 # " H# 4 2"6 [am wonderng
IE:: #

Thope thism essage
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cooperation. 22

22 was referred to Bern Klein,

From: 22

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 02:31 PM

To: Bern Klein <bklein@interchange.ubc.ca>

Subject: Re: Request for Information about the Canadian International +(
Industries and Development

Dear Dr. Klein,
| hope you are well,
I just wanted to follow up with my previous message.

Sorme of my peers and | are rather concerned about the CIEID and whi )
commitment to promoting environmental sustainability and respectin

I am genuinely curious as to how UBC's involvement in the Institute (s
Advisory Centre) and the activities of the Institute generally will help t
capacity and reduce poverty in the Global South [i.e. what will these lo>
communities where extraction is occurring be engaged?). | am alsocur ")
relationship with the Institute (for example, will there be a focus on th
Partnerships that CIDA has been coordinating between NGOs and com
emphasis on CIDA's priority countries for bilateral aid?).

| know you must be very busy, but it would therefore be extremely ap)
more information that may address some of my concerns.

If you would be able to meet with me briefly, | would be tremendously
and am generally free most weekdays. If not, written information wou

Thank you in advance for your time and consideration,
Sincerely, 22

Bern offered to meet with 22 to answer his questions, providing they coule
schedules,

July 2013

Bern's travel schedule proved challenging and so he referred 22 to Marcell 7
alerted 22 that Marcello was out of town for several weeks but would follg



22 sent a list of guestions to Bern's assistant requesting written answers in the absence of
someone to meet in person. The guestions were passed to Sara Mclntyre, who communicated ta 22
that as soon as Bern was back in town they would find a time to meet.

August, 2013
Bern met with 22 in person at UBC and responded to his questions directly.
22 requested an audience with President Toope, and was referred to Bern due to travel schedules.,

From: 22

Sent: August-25-13 1:11 PM

To: Presidents Office

Subject: Re: Serious Concerns about UBC's new CIDA-Funded Mining Institute, the CIEID

Dear President Stephen Toope, Mhypeths @ 22 youwell
and I am an undergraduate student at the University of British Columbia Vancouver, | am writing
to you to express my concern over the Canadian International Institute for Extractive Industries
and Development (CIEID) which will be soon headguartered at UBC, and will be created in
partnership with SFU's Beedie School of Business and the Ecole Polytechnigue de Montréal and
funded by a 524.6 million grant from the Canadian International Development Agency (CIDA).

b particu lar, lam very concemed as fo how this hstitute m ay perhapsbe contrary to UBC's
commitment to the promaotion of human rights, environmental sustainability, and the
development of a globally-minded and socially conscious student body, or "Global Citizens". |
am also concerned about the ways in which this Institute might be implicated in Canadian
foreign policies which support companies that have exacerbated the humanitarian, social, and
environmental crises in my native Colombia, and other countries where Canadian extractive
corporations face serious accusations of misconduct such as the Democratic Republic of Congo,
the Philippines, Honduras, Mexico, Guatemala etc.

I would also like to inform you that | am writing these same concerns to the current Minister of
International Development (who oversees CIDA), Christian Paradis. Last week | expressed some
of my concerns publicly on the CBC with the Institute's Director and the Dean of Mining
Erngineering, Dr. Bern Klein. My comments focused around on how the proposed Advisory
Centre, which will give policy advice to legislators, may represent the interests of Canadian
investment and foreign policy over those of local communities,

If you would like, | would be more than happy to discuss my concerns with you in further depth.

Thank you in advance for your time and consideration. | look forward to engaging in
constructive dialogue with you about this Institute.

Sincerely, 22
Bern engaged with Simon through a CBC Early Edition radio interview, initiated by Siman,
September, 2013

2z requested an audience with President Toope, and was referred to Bern and Dean Parlange
due to travel schedules.

Dean Parlange met with Samuel Stime, 22 to respond to their concerns about the
Institute.

The Institute Brief was forwardedto 22 Samand 322 via Dean Parlange.
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Bernemailed 2z ,Samand 22  inresponse to their meetingwi -
Institute’s dialogue on campus planned for November including Q& /!

website would soon be online, and sent a presentation relating to Al
initiatives being developed by the Institute. Bern offered to schedul
conversation.

22 emailed his interest that the public dialogue be a debate incl !’
community and members of the Latin American diaspora in Vancou

communities, Bern directed 22 sideas to Ingrid Putkonen and v 2

invalved in organizing the event. Ingrid offered to meet with 22 |
postponed due to a health-related interruption.

22 invited Bern and Marcello to a talk by Afro-Colombian humar
! ( **3 ? '
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President Toope wrote a letter to 22 and colleagues confirming UBC's value-based decision

host the Institute, that community well-being is a core principle of Institute’s purpose, that UBC Minii
department has strong track record of responsible practice and leadership, and suggesting further
communication occur with the Institute directly through Bern Klein,

The institute’s independent website launched at http:/Mwww.cligid.org. All information that is
confirmed about structure and programing is online, along with governing documents.

March 2014
Mar 3: Email received through Heather Amos of UBC Public Affairs from 22 student, 22
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A copy of the letter from President Toope to 22 dated February 8 was forwarded to Daniel

Shapiro for use in responding to SFU faculty concerned about the letter they received from Sam.

The UBC Dean of Applied Sciences and UBC Public Affairs were noted of the response strategy.

14
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17? 1 ?7A- W 8 ? * 447
-IlI's capable hands to see what can happen Thursday. Are you suggesting that we invite 22
J Sam? Happy to try but due to distance it may be awkward. If Paul sees an opportunity to set
a call | can try but my days here go into the evenings

* aprs,

¥

m: Gilian Dusting <gilian.dusting@cirdi.ca>

2 Monday, August 24, 2015 at 1:44 PM
( )"Woollard, Robert" <woollardi@familymed.ubc.ca=

)"Kendal, Paul" <pkendal.rccbc@familymed.ubc.ca=, Moura Quayle <moura.quayle@ubc.ca=,
7 ine Pura <elaine.pura@cirdi.ca>

. Iject: Re: Possible Meeting Next Week - Suggestions
W lo Bob and Paul:

it, thank you for your efforts to make this work, given your busy schedule. Here are answers
jour guestions and some of my thoughts:

G ., we would appreciate if you could invite Sam and 22 and perhaps one other person if

y like. Since you have arrived so gracefully in front of us with the good intention of bringing

ether two sets of well-meaning, intelligent people (I think that's how you characterized usl)

isten, learn and explore common ground, | hoped you would make the overture. Of course

? “would also appreciate having you there as a gentle facilitator or whatever role you would be
- nfortable playing.

6 .1e

1 oks like the best time would be 3 pm on Thursday August 27 (with 12 noon as a fallback but
;the best for us). | was planning a brief holiday Thursday and Friday this week but will shorten
Jwe are lucky enough to coordinate everyone’s schedules so this can happen.

J understand that this is extremely short notice for Sam and 22 but sometime last minute
ns work best. It would be great if they are in town and free to attend. If not, we will need to
n a meeting without the benefit or your involvement or after you return from Africa.

ticipants

ine and | will participate along with our board member, Stephen Nairne, managing director of
" Lundin Foundation. Since Elaine is brand new to CIRDI and | am relatively new, we thought it
uld be helpful to have someone from CIRDI who has more experience in sustainable
relopment in the extractive sector. Stephen has been on the CIRDI board for 1.5 years.

N x N O

".(wple Ground Rules

* | suggest a few simple ground rules for everyone’s consideration:

13
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